Mary Fortune

From: Planning Obligations <PlanningObligations@camden.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 May 2019 10:44 AM

To: Mary Fortune; Planning Obligations; Lynch, Amber; Community Infrastructure Levy;
Howell, Jeremy; Renwick, James

Subject: RE: 2015/5241/P = ZX432 ZL065; 17 Middlefield

Attachments: blank_commencement_notice[1].pdf

Dear Mary,

All pre implementation clauses attached to the S106 agreement has been satisfied. However, the
attach form must be completed before any building work commence and sent for the attention of
my colleague Amber Lynch copied in this email.

Should you require any further information. Please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards.

Shahida Sanessie
Senior Planner

Telephone: 02079747855

flinlELS’

From: Mary Fortune <mary.fortune@savills.com>

Sent: 22 May 2019 10:33

To: Planning Obligations <PlanningObligations@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 2015/5241/P = ZX432 ZL065; 17 Middlefield

Dear Shahida,

Thank you very much for the email and written notice.

| trust that now we have satisfied our pre-commencement planning obligations as set out in the attached spreadsheet.
As per the signed s106 agreement, | will be writing to you shortly confirming our intention to start on site in the near
future.

Kind regards

Mary

From: Planning Obligations [mailto:PlanningObligations@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 21 May 2019 9:17 PM

To: Mary Fortune <mary.fortune@savills.com>; Planning Obligations <PlanningObligations@camden.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 2015/5241/P = ZX432 ZL065; 17 Middlefield

Dear Mary,

PLANNING APPLICATION: 2015/5241/P.
SITE ADDRESS: 17 Middlefield, London, NW8 6ND.
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